Dale Holder

From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 13 August 2020 10:52 AM

To: Dale Holder

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Ephron Maradwa

Subject: PPP Plans for the proposed amendments: Bloemsmond Solar 1,2,3,4 and 5
Good day

The Public Participation Process (PPP) Plan for the abovementioned project dated August 2020 and received by this
department on 06 August 2020 has reference.

The Department has evaluated the Public Participation Plan which is submitted as per Minister Directive dated 05
June 2020 in response to Covid-19 pandemic and hereby approves the plan for the abovementioned project.

You may proceed with the public participation process in accordance with the tasks contemplated in the PPP plan.
Should you wish to deviate from the submitted PPP Plan, the amended PPP Plan must be submitted to the
Department for approval prior commencement.

Please ensure that the PPP plan forms part of the report that will be submitted to the department along with the
minutes of the pre application meeting.

You are hereby reminded of Section 24F of the National Environmental Management Act 1998 (Act No. 107 of
1998), as amended, that no activity may commence prior to an Environmental Authorization being granted by the
Department.

Regards,
Zamalanga

From: Dale Holder [mailto:dale @cape-eaprac.co.za]

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Zama Langa

Subject: RE: Pre application meeting : Bloemsmond Solar 1,2,3,4 and 5

Thank you Zama.
I look forward to your response on the Plan.
Best Wishes,

Dale Holder | 082 448 9225
SENIOR CONSULTANT [ECO| GIS

Ndip Nat. Con. (Pratoria Tech

T: 044 874 0365
F:0448740432
17 Progress Street, George
POBox 2070, George 6530




COVID-19 operational notice

E Our advisers and staff are working remotely and are contactable via email or on
) their cellphones.

¥ We will advise when physical meetings and office visits can resume.
Our commitment to offering you service excellence remains unchanged

From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 07 August 2020 10:28 AM

To: Dale Holder <dale @cape-eaprac.co.za>

Subject: RE: Pre application meeting : Bloemsmond Solar 1,2,3,4 and 5

Good day
Received thank you, will review and revert back to you.

Regards,
Zamalanga

From: Dale Holder [mailto:dale@cape-eaprac.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Zama Langa

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi; Dr. Danie Smit; Ephron Maradwa; David Peinke
Subject: RE: Pre application meeting : Bloemsmond Solar 1,2,3,4 and 5

Dear Zama and Nyiko

Thank you very much for the time you made available for the Bloemsmond Solar Projects this morning.

As per our meeting, kindly find attached copy of the presentation and the updated public participation plans.
I am in the process of finalising the meeting minutes and ill circulate these shortly.

Regards,

Dale Holder | 082 448 9225
SENIOR CONSULTANT [ECO | GIS

Ndip Nat Con. {Pretoria Tech)

T: 044 874 0365
F:0448740432
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

COVID-19 operational notice

a Our advisers and staff are working remotely and are contactable via email or on
5 their celiphones

sl We will advise when physical meetings and office visits can resume.
Our commitment to offering you service excellence remains unchanged

From: Zama Langa <ZLanga@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 03 August 2020 11:50 AM

To: Dale Holder <dale @cape-eaprac.co.za>

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNkosi@environment.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <Dsmit@environment.gov.za>; Ephron Maradwa
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<EMaradwa@environment.gov.za>
Subject: Pre application meeting : AEP Bloemsmond Solar 1,2,3,4 and 5

Good day

The department has received your request for a pre application meeting. We will be happy to have the meeting on
06 August 2020 at 11h00 to 13h00 . Due to the Covid 19 pandemic the department is currently using Microsoft
Teams to conduct pre application meetings. Kindly send us a meeting link so that we will be able to participate
virtually in the meeting.

Regards,

Zamalanga Langa

Environmental Officer Specialised Production

Chief Directorate: Integrated Environmental Authorisation
Sub Directorate: National Infrastructure Projects
Department of Environmental Affairs

Tel: 012 399 9389

Cell: 072 146 4308
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'Please consider the environment before you print this email'

Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally
privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any
unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts
no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and
actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of
Management..
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